From: Lehane, Andrew

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Ray Bovyer; chris_wilson@dot.ca.gov; max_raafati@dot.ca.gov; William Whiteley
Subject: GeoTracker Global

Date: Monday, August 17, 2009 12:07:09 PM

Importance: High

GeoTracker Status for UST Fuel Leak Case # RO0000178
GeoTracker Global ID # T0600102208
Caltrans Cypress Project, 0 5th & Adeline ST, Oakland, CA. 94607

Mr. Plunkett:

This is to inform you that the “pending” request for this site has been finalized by the GeoTracker system
administrator and the site is now claimed in the GeoTracker system by Shaw Environmental, Inc. (Shaw) as an
authorized RP representative for Caltrans.

Should you have any questions regarding this site, please feel free to contact me at 408.573.5975 or
andrew.lehane@shawgrp.com

Sincerely,
Andrew

Andrew D. Lehane, PE

Client Program Manager

Shaw Environmental, Inc.

2033 Gateway Place, 5" Floor
San Jose, CA 95110
408.573.5975 direct
408.437.1201 fax

Shaw™ a world of Solutions™
www.shawgrp.com

gI‘"EEI'I ) Please consider the environment before printing this email.

****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Confidential Information
may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or
your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official
business of The Shaw Group Inc. or its subsidiaries shall be understood as neither
given nor endorsed by it. The Shaw
Group Inc. http://www.shawgrp.com
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